

California Medical Evaluators 11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340 Los Angeles, CA 90025

Phone: 888.853.7944 **Fax:** 213.478.0550 info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Armen Haroutunian, MD, QME

Board Certified in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine

Articulate, Board certified Anesthesiologist and Pain Medicine Physician with more than 11 years of clinical expertise and 2 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Pain Medicine, Spine Specialties and Anesthesiology.

EDUCATION

- University of California Los Angeles (UCLA), Los Angeles, CA (2010)
 Bachelor of Science, Biology
- American University of the Caribbean School of Medicine, St. Maarten, Netherlands (2014)
 Doctor of Medicine, MD
- Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center, Chicago, IL (2019)
 Residency
- David Geffen School of Medicine at UCLA, Los Angeles, CA (2020)
 Fellowship

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) Medical Center, Anesthesiologist (2019 to 2020)
- Los Robles Regional Medical Center, Anesthesiologist (2020 to present)
- Pain Management and Injury Relief, Pain Management and Anesthesiologist (2020 to present)
- Nalu Medical Neurostimulation, Medical Consultant (2021 to present)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board Certification in Pain Medicine
- American Board Certification in Anesthesiology
- California Board Certified Medical License
- Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) License

- Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME)
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certification

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Society of Regional Anesthesia (ASRA)
- American Society of Anesthesiologists (ASA)
- American Academy of Family Physicians
- Armenian American Medical Society
- American Medical Association

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Recipient of the 2018 1st, 2nd, and 3rd place awards at the Midwestern Anesthesia Residents'
 Conference (MARC) in Neuroanesthesia, Pain Medicine, and Airway management, respectively.
 Cincinnati, Ohio.
- American University of the Caribbean Dean's list
- Armenian American Medical Society Scholarship recipient
- UCLA Dean's list

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Haroutunian A, Zouki T, Malcolm T (2020). Pain Management: Regenerative medicine. *Intech Open.* Peer reviewed.

Haroutunian A, Tharian A, Knezevic N (2020). Management of persistent cerebrospinal fluid leak following removal of lumbar drain with an epidural blood patch. *American Society of Regional Anesthesia*.

Haroutunian A., Candido K.D., Knezevic N.N. (2020) A 75-Year-Old Woman with Frequent Fleeting Face Pain (Trigeminal Neuralgia). In: Malik T. (eds) Practical Chronic Pain Management. Springer, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-46675-6 5

Haroutunian A, Candido K, Ghaly RF (2020). Management of CRPS secondary to nerve root avulsion. A case report and literature review. *Surgical Neurology International*. 8-29-20. 11:262

Ghaly RF, **Haroutunian A**, Knezevic N, Candido K (2020). The Decline in Invasive Neurocritical Monitoring in Patients with Traumatic Brain Injury. *Surgical Neurology International*.

Haroutunian A, Hsu E, Ing J, Anthony C, Poon A (2019). The Role of Opioids in the Management of Cancer Pain. Peer Reviewed Chapter.

Zouki T, **Haroutunian A**, Malcolm T (2018). Pain Management for the Sickle Cell patient. *Intech Open.* Peer Reviewed Chapter. November 5th 2018. DOI: 10.5772/intechopen.79495

Ghaly RF, **Haroutunian A**, Candido KD, Knezevic NN. Management of concomitant metabolic encephalopathy and meningioma with vasogenic edema and impending herniation. Surg Neurol Int. 2018;9:25. Published 2018 Feb 8. doi:10.4103/sni.sni 357 17

Chien, G. C., **Haroutunian, A**., England, B., & Candido, K. D. (2019). Optimizing Medical Education with Instructional Technology: Technology to Optimize Teaching Human Anatomy. In Demiroz, E., & Waldman, S. D. (Ed.), Optimizing Medical Education With Instructional Technology (pp. 71-78). IGI Global. http://doi:10.4018/978-1-5225-6289-4.ch005

Chang Chien G.C., England B.M., **Haroutunian A**. (2019) Functional Capacity Evaluation. In: Abd-Elsayed A. (eds) Pain. Springer, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-99124-5_231